
From: Heather Clark
To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle

Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:24:09 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.  

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Heather Clark
heatherclarksd@sbcglobal.net
858-967-2519
4516 Exbury Court
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Scott Cottingham
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:24:31 PM

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

Scott Cottingham
heatherclarksd@sbcglobal.net
858-967-2519
4516 Exbury Court
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Claire Delahunty
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:40:16 PM

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

Claire Delahunty
claired@scripps.edu
8587930492
5049 Seashell Pl
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Dave Humphrey
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:48:25 PM

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

Dave Humphrey
dchump@san.rr.com
858-523-0797
12158 Carmel Park Dr
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Michelle M ODonnell
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 10:37:23 PM

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

Michelle M ODonnell
michelleod@aol.com
8587944975
4533 Ocean Valley Ln
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Bardia Pishdad
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:31:36 PM

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

Bardia Pishdad
bardia.pishdad@gmail.com
8582105066
3855 Elijah Ct Unit 738
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Jo Ann Schorn
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:33:19 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

I simply want to say that City Council members are elected to represent us, the members of the city,
not the big business builders.  The decision before you will make a permanent impact on our
community, long after the builders have moved on to other communities, and we will have to live with
it. Our schools are overcrowded and bursting at the seams, we cannot afford more housing which will
bring more students. We have many businesses here already, that are struggling to stay open. We have
traffic issues on Del Mar Heights Road at peak hours. If there is no demand from the community to
bring in this massive scale development, why would you support it, especially in the face of your
constituents' cries to scale it down?

I appreciate the time you will have to give to seriously learn about the ramifications of your vote.

Please rescind the City Council's decision, and if the Council unfortunately elects to place the issue on
the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the June 2016 Primary Election, not a special
election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,
Mrs. J. Schorn

Jo Ann Schorn
jamschorn@gmail.com
6199778511
13695 Glencliff Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Dean Seiler
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 10:12:50 PM

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

Dean Seiler
dseiler@pacbell.net
858-212-3175
11142 Whidpering Heights Lane
San Diego, 92121 
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From: Jing Wang
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:43:56 PM

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

Jing Wang
jingwwang@yahoo.com
8585345597
526 Camino Del Mar, Apt 54
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Amy Warlick
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 10:41:36 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
There must be a reasonable compromise that can be negotiated here, that will allow a SAFE,
responsible amount of development, without such egregious impacts to zoning and traffic flows.   Please
do not subject the city's voters to an expensive, time and energy draining election.  San Diego needs
your responsible leadership and governance now.  Please vote to rescind the previous decision on One
Paseo.  Thank you!
Respectfully,
Amy Warlick

Amy Warlick
amywarlick@gmail.com
858-792-2269
13385 Glencliff Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Anita Allen
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:42:35 AM

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

Anita Allen
artistanitaallen@hotmail.com
858-481-0166
2459 Mango Way
Del, 92014-2918 
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From: Carol Alley
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 6:32:12 AM

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

Carol Alley
calley@san.rr.com
858-259-5531
3507 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Christine Baur
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 7:10:51 AM

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

Christine Baur
Christinebaur@sbcglobal.net
858-350-3757
3750 Mykonos Lane #110
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Juan Castellanos
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 9:36:04 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
Today I heard the recent news that the city council voted to continue consideration of the One Paseo
referendum. I am amazed by these news and question my self how democracy works in this country.
Seems like special interest are the ones dictating what is done in our city rather than the people or
current regulations previously established for valid reasons.

How much I wish that all of you live around the area where the One Paseo is trying to be built. How
much I wish you had to deal with traffic that this development will bring to my community, but you will
not deal with that, it will be us living here that will deal with all the problems while you continue to do a
poor job at the city council and destroying my community.

Juan Castellanos

Juan Castellanos
castellanosjuan2001@yahoo.com
8587931744
12954 Carmel Creek Rd
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Anne Marie Devine
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:16:16 AM

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

Anne Marie Devine
1devineannemarie@gmail.com
858 229-2240
10681 Village Haven Trail Unit 121
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Judy Gaukel
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:14:11 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

I could press send on the form letter but would rather give you some original words.
I live in Carmel Valley.  Before all of the crazy hype that is going on now, I had a call ask for me by
name, asking if I'd received the one paseo brochure and if I'd support the project.
My 10 second review of the impressive brochure yielded "big.  Where do we park? . I iterated that in
response.
Rather than politely tell me more, they hung up.
That was my first red flag. 
Please know many Carmel Valley residents resent the big business cramming us so tightly that it is
sometimes hard to simply go to the grocery store because it is so difficult to park.  It takes longer to
park and negotiate traffic than it does to shop. 

Thank you for your time.  I agree with the form letter so am tailing my note with it. 

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

Judy Gaukel
jdigjudy@yahoo.com
8587920229
3985 Del Mar Meadows
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Arlene Greenberg
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:10:48 PM

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

Arlene Greenberg
arleneg.now@gmail.com
858 4817330
13618 Via Viejo
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Lawrence Greenberg
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:11:05 PM

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

Lawrence Greenberg
lhgnow@hotmail.com
858 481 7330
13618 Via Viejo
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Gary Gunning
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 7:13:27 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
The City Council decision to delay the vote is just an excuse to make the hard decisions required of
your position. The Council implied that Donahue Schriber and Kilroy are negotiating a resolution on the
voter's behalf.  This is absurd.

While I share many of their concerns,  61,000 signatures need their voices heard.  If there is to be a
resolution you must rescind the vote and take it back to the Carmel Valley Planning Board. They have
the community's best interest in mind.

The law requires a decision to rescind or place on the ballot.  Not a negotiation between Kilroy and
Donahue Schriber.

Sincerely,

Gary Gunning
Garylgunning@yahoo.com
858-794-2020
4911 Bradshaw Court
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Micheline Haggar
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:42:57 PM

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

How many time do you have to hear from us that we are AGAINST this lousy, selfish, ridicules,
disgusting, greatly unnecessary project. Take the time to listen to what the people want and say NO NO
NO and NO to this project.

Sincerely,
Micheline Haggar
10553 Whispering Hills Lane
San Diego, CA 92130
(858) 481-8587

Micheline Haggar
sandmicheline@yahoo.com
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10553 Whispering Hills Lane
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Elizabeth Hendershot
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 7:42:33 AM

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

Elizabeth Hendershot
ehendjunk@att.net
858-794-0125
12535 El Camino Real, Unit C
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Andrea Hermer
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:12:57 AM

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

Andrea Hermer
ahermer@Yahoo.com
848-945-3830
13175 janetta place
san diego, 92130 

mailto:ahermer@Yahoo.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov


From: Robert Howard
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 11:01:46 AM

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

Robert Howard
docmyeyez@aol.com
8584494102
4927 CONCANNON COURT
San Diego, 92130 

mailto:docmyeyez@aol.com
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


From: Melissa hughes
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 7:10:56 AM

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

Melissa hughes
Mhughes12@san.rr.com
619-857-5642
4713 Plummer
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Susan Jensen
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 7:07:51 AM

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

Susan Jensen
sjensen858@gmail.com
8587929313
13385 Jarman Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Sheldon Kelman
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:07:09 AM

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

Sheldon Kelman
shelkel@netzero.com
7608091429
13483 Tiverton Rd
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Richard Leslie
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 9:01:00 AM

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

Richard Leslie
dickleslie@gmail.com
8587939877
13675 WINSTANLEY WAY
SAN DIEGO, 92130 
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From: F.Scott Mudgett
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 6:39:56 AM

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

PS SELLING OUT IS AMORAL,
Sincerely,

F. Scott Mudgett
F.scott.mudgett@gmail.com
858-461-0320
13884 Recuerdo Dr
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: John Palan
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 7:27:29 AM

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

John Palan
john@palanini.com
858-231-2121
13340 Barbados Way
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Barbara Rakov
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:14:27 AM

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

Barbara Rakov
blondon@mail.sdsu.edu
858-794-1872
13158 Windbreak Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Lilia Rivas
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 11:58:27 AM

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

Lilia Rivas
liliy.rivas@sbcglobal.net
858-755-8085
13359 Kibbings Rd
San Diego, 92130 
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From: phyllis savitt
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:25:16 AM

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

phyllis savitt
phyllissavitt@yahoo.com
858-481-7849
3427 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Mindy Scarano
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:09:44 AM

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

Mindy Scarano
zscarano@aol.com
619-851-5330
4595 Sunset Bluffs Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Gene Schulken
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 4:55:28 AM

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

Gene Schulken
gschulken@msn.com
(858)792-1780
12616 Torrey Bluff Drive, Apt 360
San Diego, 92130 

mailto:gschulken@msn.com
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


From: Robert Wessel
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:55:51 PM

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

Robert Wessel
bwwessel@gmail.com
858 353-0711
13676 Landfair Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Robert Wright
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:58:56 PM

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

Robert Wright

Robert Wright
rwrightsd@gmail.com
858-442-2011
3414 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: jan rakoff
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
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 8:21:45 AM

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

jan rakoff
jjda1@hotmail.com
858-481-1020
13715 condesa dr.
del mar, 92014 
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